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From: Kateland Development Co. / Bil] Freytag

To:  City Council / Rapid City SD

Dear Councilmen,

I am asking you to reconsider a part of the development agreement between Kateland Dev. Co.
and the City of Rapid City in reference to TIF 51. [ have reviewed this problem with Council
President Tom Johnson and I have his support.

That specific part in question is as follows.

SECTION 11. --- criteria

1. A minimum of 51% of the dwelling units within the Kateland Subdivision will be occupied
by residents at or below 80% of the HUD median income for the area;

Problem # 1 --- The 80% number is an error — the 80% multiplier eliminated most of the low /
moderate income buyers intended for the Kateland Sub.

A mistake has been made and included in our TIF agreement. The mistake is the 80% of median
income rule is being used as a primary gross income limiter. In South Dakota the same primary
guideline for SDHDA’s First Time Home Buyers is] 15%.

The 80% rule comes from Section 8 Federal Housing guidelines used to determine rent subsidy
in various amounts. This formula also is used to identify the dollar amount of down payment assistance
— grants - other assistance programs. [T IS NOT A PRIMARY GUIDELINE TO LIMIT INCOME TO
QUALIFY. —IT IS A SECOND TIER OF ASSISTANCE GUIDELINE.

Buyers qualifying for the Governors Homes with [, 2, and 3 family members can have incomes
to high to place their Govs. Home in Kateland Subdivision. The same is true for SDHDA’s First Time
Home Buyers. Most can qualify for a home but they can’t build it in Kateland Sub. ‘

Notice - SDHDA “First Time Buyer Program” has an income limiter at 115% of HUD median income
(See attachment A2) — afterwards the 80% rule kicks in to determine if the buyer is eligible for
ADDITIONAL assistance. The 80% rule is NOT the guideline for PRIMARY INCOME LIMIT.

Dar Baum Director of SDHDA has given me a letter supporting the change to 115% for Kateland Sub, --
- See Attached Exhibit Al--- Also SDHDA supported the Kateland project with a $500.000.00
infrastructure loan to help make the lots affordable for low and moderate-income buyers.

EXAMPLE — A low-income buyer in SD could qualify for a Governors Home through SDHDA. The
first guideline required is the gross income limiter — the 2" guideline is the 80% rule to determine if
ADDITIONAL help can be provided such as “GAP” funds (up to - $20,000) provided by SDHDA.



Problem #2 — In Rapid City we don’t have any money available for the ADDITIONAL assistance that
occurs at the SECOND TIER - as the 80% rule intended. This is confirmed by the President of the
RCCDC. --- SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT B

Because of the 80% rule being used as a PRIMARY INCOME LIMITER - our possible buyers have
been reduced to almost nothing. The fact the Rapid City Community Development Corp. has $ 0.00
available -and “might” get some more funding in the middle of 2006 further aggravates the situation.

If the Kateland Subdivision is going to survive it must at least be able to provide housing for all
SDHDA “First Time Buyers”. The income limiter should be 115% of HUD median income as found in
the SDHDA “First Time Buyer” guidelines. and not the 80% number written into our agreement.

Other City imposed TIF 51 Agreement restrictions such as using 4 home for a rental - keeping
the home subject to the original guidelines for a period of 10 years — and refunding TIF benefits to the
City if abuse occurs. Along with --- SDHDA has set limits on lot price and home price in Kateland Sub.
as a part of there Infrastructure Loan agreement. Together these keep everyone on tract with our
original purpose of providing fow to moderate-income housing.

Changing the 80% to 115% will not violate the spirit and intent - we all set out with - at the
beginning of the Kateland project --- to provide low to moderate-income housing.

I'am asking you to piease amend the Developers Agreement as follows.

SECTION 11. It is understood by the parties that one of the purpose in creating Tax Increment District
Fifty-One is to provide low-income housing for the City. To receive disbursements from the “Fund”
described in Section 9, the Developer agrees to meet the following criteria:

1. A minimum of 51% of the dwelling units within the Kateland Subdivision will be occupied
by residents at or below 80% of the HUD median income for the area;

PLEASE AMEND the above Section 11 # 1 as foliows.

A minimum of 51% of the dwelling units within the Kateland Subdivision will be occupied by residents

at or below 80%-of the HUD-median-ineome for the areas

A minimum of 51% of the dwelling units within the Kateland Subdivision will be occupied by residents
at or below 115% of the HUD median income for the area:

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Bill Freytag / Pres. Kateland Development Co.



From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

AT
L
.

FARECRE -

Foe 5 i s Tt A e
Composg  Delets  Beply  Repiy All Forwand  Add Sender Print Heacy

. :
s Eico b

Move Message To:

[+

o

£57% 106 in SDHDA

Dar Baum <dar@sdhda.org> \\b-
Bill Freytag <biflfreytag@mac.com> g "(‘

Mon Dec 05, 2005 02:02:12 PM MST [}\, \
Kateland

This will confirm natification that you are seeking city approval to amend the TiF guidelines to
enabie you to make lots and homes in Kateland Subdivis
incomes at TA5F&f median income. Shil Yas: ne;abje:

Darlys M. Baum, Executive Director

South Dakota Housing Deveiopment Authority

PO Box 1237 2 221 5. Centfral Avenue & Piarre, SD 5750 1-1237
B805-773-3817 2 fax 605-773-5154

dar@schda.org = www.sdhda.ora

Building o Beiter Quaglity of life

“4" 10f6inSDHDA

Delete | Repiy | Rentv All | Forward

hillfreytag@mac.com




" H -
i - P Ao ‘
yﬁ @ . @% _ - Move Message To:
Composs Delete Reply . Repiy Al Forward Add Sender Print Ready | . LAl

£5% 10 of 30 in INBOX

From: Dar Baum <dar@sdhda.org>

To: Bill Freytég' <billfreytag@mac.com: ' {S(\ 9/
Date: Wed Nov 30, 2005 10:06:38 AM MST - .

Subject: Income Limits

“;F?_'_ér.'_.our‘di"scu'séipn,:‘gfjg SDHER Eirstiive Hometiy et Incame Eimitsiare established from HUD's
median income at B35% of that number. The federal subsidy programs, i.e.. HUD's HOME
Investment Partnership Program and Community Development Block Grant Program, stc., are

established at'80% of median income. If you have additional guestions, please call me. dar

Dariys J. Baum, Execufive Director

South Dakota Housing Development Authority

PO Box 1237 :: 221 S. Central Avenue 1 Plerre, S5 575011237
605-773-3817 :; fax 605-773-5154

dar@sghdd. org 7 www.sdhdg.org
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From: Tom Lessin <Tom.Lessin @greatwesternbank.com:
To: <billfreytag@mac.com>
Date: Fri Dec 02, 2005 04:28:22 PM MST

Subject: Rapid City Community Development Corp

Biil -

The Rapid City Community Development Corp isBlfsHE Y6l Grant
Efundsiand at this time is not able to give any down payment or closing
“cost assistance. We are currently in the process of H##ERGHo secure

more grant funds and if we do receive them they wili most likely not be

available until about May or June of next year.

I'hope this answers your questions. Have a great day.
Sincerely,

Torn Lessin
Current Pres. of the RCCDC

Tom Lessin

VP, Mortgage Services

Great Western Bank

14 St Joseph Street, PO Box 2290
Rapid City, SD 57709-2290
iom.lessin@greatwesternbank.com
605-737-5383
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